1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	Thursday, August 1, 2019
4	Springfield, Illinois
5	
6	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at
7	527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois
8	
9	PRESENT:
10	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairman, Springfield
11	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner, Springfield
12	SADZI OLIVA, Commissioner, via video
13	conference in Chicago
14	MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner, via video
15	conference in Chicago
16	BRIEN SHEAHAN, Commissioner, via video
17	conference in Chicago
18	JUDGE TEAGUE - KINGSLEY, via video conference
19	in Chicago
20	
21	REPORTED BY:
22	Joyce D. Lawrence, CSR, RPR CSR# 84-1716
23	Alaris Litigation Service 15 S. Old State Capitol Plaza
24	Springfield, Illinois 62701

1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Under the Opening Meetings Acts, I call the August 1, 2019, regular 2 3 open meetings to order. 4 Commissioner Kimbrel is with me in 5 Springfield. 6 Commissioners Oliva, Bocanegra and 7 Sheahan are in Chicago. We have a guorum. 8 We have no requests to speak and so we 9 move on to our Transportation Agenda. 10 There are edits to the July 17, 2019 11 Transportation Regular Open Meetings minutes. There 12 are also additional edits to the June 26, 2019 13 Transportation Regular Open Meeting Minutes. 14 Are there any objections to approving the minutes as edited? 15 16 (No response) 17 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the 18 minutes are approved. 19 Move on to our railroad items. 20 Items RR-1 through RR-5 concern orders 21 approving extensions, costs, or agreements related 22 to various public safety railroad projects. 23 Are there any objections to considering 24 these items together and approving the orders?

2

1 (No response) 2 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the 3 orders are approved. 4 Next we have our motor carriers item. 5 Items MC-1 through MC-4 concern dockets 6 for applications for renewal of Commercial 7 Relocation Towing Licenses. The order grants the 8 licenses. 9 Are there any objections to considering 10 these items together and approving the orders? 11 (No response). 12 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the 13 orders are approved. 14 Item MC-5 concerns docket 182130 MC, 15 which is the Armor Recovery Solutions application 16 for renewal of Commercial Relocation Towing License. 17 This item will be held for later disposition. 18 Items MC-6 through MC-9 concern dockets 19 which are stipulated settlement agreements regarding 20 alleged violations of the Illinois Transportation 21 Statute. The orders accept the agreements. 22 Are there any objections to considering 23 these items together and approving the orders? 24 (No response)

3

1			CHAIF	RMAN	ZALEWS	SKI:	Hearing	none,	the
2	orders	are	appro	oved.	•				
3			This	cond	cludes	our	Transport	ation	Agenda.
4									
5									
6									
7									
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
13									
14									
15									
16									
17									
18									
19									
20									
21									
22									
23									
24									

1	
2	

3	I, JOYCE D. LAWRENCE, the officer before
4	whom the foregoing deposition was taken, do
5	hereby certify that the witness whose testimony
6	appears in the foregoing deposition was duly
7	sworn by me; that the testimony of said witness
8	was taken by me in stenotype and thereafter
9	reduced to typewriting under my direction; that
10	said deposition is a true record of the
11	testimony given by said witness; that I am
12	neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by
13	any of the parties to the action in which this
14	deposition was taken; and, further, that I am
15	not a relative or employee of any counsel or
16	attorney employed by the parties hereto, nor
17	financially or otherwise interested in the
18	outcome of this action.
19	
20	Joyce D. Lawrence
21	Certified Shorthand Reporter Registered Professional Reporter
22	State of Illinois CSR License #84-1716
23	My commission expires:
24	August 4, 2022

5